William H. Turner
P.O. Box 128
Onley, VA 23418

May 13, 2024
Mr. Doug Page
Office of the Comptroller
202 No. 14th. St., 2nd Floor
Richmond, VA 23219-3638

Dear Mr. Page,

Code 2.2-802 says you shall maintain a complete system of  the financial transactions of every state department or agency and all public funds shall clear through the Comptroller.

Your referring me back to the agency who is hiding records from me is a flagrant violation of this clear and important rule.

Also your repeatedly citing a hearing that never took place is a violation of 18.2-472 and law 801-263.  It has been a continuous felony since 2018 and has occurred several times on your watch.
Also the Comptroller and you have numerous five-day violations.

Sometime this week I will file a petition against the Governor’s Ms. Burch for not giving me records concerning Winn Transportation, Gooseberry, MacAuliffe and Dick’s Sporting Goods.  Do you prefer to be a defendant or a witness?

I suggest you call me immediately with a promise to respond to future legal and proper requests.

After I go to the Accomac Court I will not negotiate with you.  You must do what the law says you must do and realize that the Governor, with whom you are conspiring, cannot help you any more than his janitor. This is a re-request for copies of bills that were on the SPCC records of the Governor sent to me by you, including Gooseberry, Dick’s Sporting Goods and Winn Transportation.

Now, send to me the supporting documents that you must have on the Comcast (Xfinity), for $478.51 on 11/28/22 and for $520.66 on 1/20/23.  On the enclosed page, please give me the dates that have been obscured.  This is illegal.  Did you do this?


Respectfully,

 
William H. Turner






